
From: Kosky, Ken
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Heron, Teresa
Subject: RE: PE seal for EPSAP # 3344-1 (0250003-021-AV)
Date: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 3:05:18 PM
Attachments: Final PE Signature PTN Title V and AC 1421_001.pdf

PE_Seal TP Nuclear Title V and AC.pdf

Lynn: Attached is the final PE signed pages and a copy of the PE Seal page from EPSAP that I used
for my signature. The Final PE sealed page was scanned and shows shading over the PE raised seal.
 The PE sealed page (in color) was produced directly as a PDF. Not sure why the numbers did not
match since I did not go back into the system.  Let me know if you need anything else.  Regards,
Ken

 

Kennard F. Kosky, P.E. | Principal | Golder Associates Inc.         
6026 NW 1st Place, Gainesville, Florida, USA 32607          
T: +1 (352) 336-5600 | F: +1 (352) 336-6603 | E: Ken_Kosky@golder.com | www.golder.com           

Work Safe, Home Safe  

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all  copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration,
and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.     

Golder, Golder Associates and the GA globe design are trademarks of Golder Associates Corporation.     

Please consider the environment before printing this email.    

 

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 4:01 PM
To: Kosky, Ken
Cc: Heron, Teresa; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: PE seal for EPSAP # 3344-1 (0250003-021-AV)

 

Hello!

I received  the seal from Golder via mail but the numbers do not match what was submitted
in EPSAP.  Can you email me a copy of the seal if it has a shadow on the seal so you can see
it?  We can accept these in email now since it is our goal to go 100 % paperless.  If you
cannot see the seal, please mail in again.  Thank you.

Regards,
Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)

mailto:Ken_Kosky@golder.com
mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Ken_Kosky@golder.com
http://www.golder.com/
















Electronic Permit Submittal and Processing System (EPSAP) 
Professional Engineer Signature Document 


"This document is signed and sealed to secure the data in this permit application and any attached files that were 
submitted electronically as described in Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Board of 
Professional Engineers, Procedures for Signing and Sealing Electronically Transmitted Plan, Specifications, 
Reports or other Documents, Rule 61G15-23.003., F.A.C.."  
 
EPSAP Application Number: 3344-1  
Facility Identification Number: 0250003  
Facility Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT (PTF)  
 
Purpose of Application:  
Air construction permit and Title V permit renewal, incorporating the proposed project.  
 
Signature File Created: 12/7/2012 11:15:33 AM  
 


File Description Authentication Code


Submitted Application Data 25D7E6D5665F5A3EA47D8860B2869896514E72AD 


Uploaded Facility Documents: 


PTN_Facility Plot Plan.pdf F42194C98667499AE62C2E99A31A4D481DF1FD79 


PrecautionstoPreventEmissionsofUnconfinedParticula 
teMatter.pdf 


2BA32D6B496D73DCF1ECC7CB2898469A26B22CAA 


Title VI_HVAC Inventory.pdf 4241BB43C831CCC341CFD0C7293C753F18F4E95E 


PTN_Title V Corelist_excluding GHG Reporting Rule. 
pdf 


8F846C29B5348C1153FD50026A87C78D6909CA88 


PTN_Compliance Report and Plan.pdf B10CF98E9F25EF365E2A75A35E4E50ED81B73128 


PTN_Extension Request for Permit 0250003-015-
AC.pd 
f 


1DF3F0AFED48433348196F3AC1D090EE247B8055 


Engine Product and Dealer Information.pdf 2212CD1B14477A968F9A10DB59F19DA2C53A0F0B 


Caterpillar C11 Industrial Engine Performance Data 
.pdf 


52839AB8515F6BC97FB1FDB61AB7EB84D5D76179 


PTN_Process Flow.pdf 8312B0A97C5E79A1D8BAA91C15189F829F1E561A 


PTN_LIST OF INSIGNIFICANT EMISSION UNITS.pdf 62081918C9CFEC53685509FBB487241A1FE1EAD6 


UPDATED_PTN_LIST OF UNREGULATED 
EMISSIONS SOURCES. 
pdf 


AE8EC3C260F2CDE95F90081E203E812C69352CC9 


PTN_REQUESTED CHANGES TO CURRENT TITLE 
V AIR OPERA 
TION PERMIT.pdf 


345D4D5D69BD70EE9F21B7E249F8206BC27B4293 


Emission Calculations_12-06-2012.pdf 7769B122A9E155128952D4B8120400FE54505F5A 


MASTER_Turkey Point Stationary ICE_JZ.pdf A1FC83EB32F824A47BD0345FDEF5A5F83E55A68A 


Uploaded Emissions Unit Documents: 


ISUZU WEBPAGE.pdf 1FDD9AA740CB1056055F350F1D4DF9DBD9841E2A 


PTN_ISUZU OWNER MANUAL_Part10.pdf 6C2973C345916DB03CF862032C39711E6A49F940 


PTN_ISUZU OWNER MANUAL_Part11.pdf 85D660D23B584AE5E6B8B25A78B8EDB99ED5F9E6 


PTN_ISUZU OWNER MANUAL_Part9.pdf DEA395D396970157FFE34262190EDAD6F2388E4A 


PTN_ISUZU OWNER MANUAL_Part8.pdf 4E59871063705866A38F3AD80603A2C7CF5EB8C4 


PTN_ISUZU OWNER MANUAL_Part7.pdf 72C9C56924DA5ECAD714364DA0C72EC300FBB7CA 
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PTN_ISUZU OWNER MANUAL_Part6.pdf 72F34B799893480D87BD1B794DCAFA877D129EDB 


PTN_ISUZU OWNER MANUAL_Part5.pdf A7BE811C64B97FF7B4324212FA78F7AC76DC92E7 


PTN_ISUZU OWNER MANUAL_Part4.pdf 809DF2DCE78FBFA973B51884D1805E3D9E64D585 


PTN_ISUZU OWNER MANUAL_Part3.pdf 248C2326ABC8E704745FC5F9544B6E67121BA43A 


PTN_ISUZU OWNER MANUAL_Part2.pdf ACEC3D91025C2348CF5DD9A42B9680201CC097FA 


PTN_EU007_Process Flow_1of5.pdf 9F00631B1FB4D9E18336D8AA8C590CF667143163 


PTN_EU007_Process Flow_2of5.pdf 136BAF886E3D4F53B1202ED25F9F88C7D8E5814B 


PTN_EU007_Process Flow_3of5.pdf FF88172A54B8B67DFE790F92A3F78E5A87B0EF5F 


PTN_EU007_Process Flow_4of5.pdf 1A9F82C12B76C325E6AE1ADD0E0E9BE737E81784 


PTN_EU007_Process Flow_5of5.pdf 4C3A49B8D4DFA58FDC9FA128033F9C40DF2865FA 


PTN_EU007_StartupShutdown.pdf F0B934D1C39348869A3BC586FA9DD97474A45FF3 


PTN_EU007_AlternativeMethods.pdf E723C0260192BA46DDB597FE5247A9ED3575EE6A 


PTN-Applicable Regs.pdf 5C1A713EFA08052591A8EE6EED8B55CD3B29BE9C 


PTN-Applicable Regs.pdf 5C1A713EFA08052591A8EE6EED8B55CD3B29BE9C 


PTN-Applicable Regs.pdf 5C1A713EFA08052591A8EE6EED8B55CD3B29BE9C 


PTN_EU006_StartupShutdown.pdf 53D6FA365DB02B1B255A2200E745169EB9CF6EB9 


PTN_EU007_Process Flow_3of5.pdf FF88172A54B8B67DFE790F92A3F78E5A87B0EF5F 


Official Fuel Analysisl.pdf 8403CCE138515AB35253E3E3DDA3DA7FB451F279 


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


PTNU1B_1.pdf 9D50014A268500E2C4AB7B257353C97EF4A58BC2 


PTNU1A_1.pdf A8F0BF97EC649A75481A83F9BC5BF887F6A00CF1 


PTNU1_6.pdf CECEF083BF364ECE9CC2BB98224342CFFB06F8E7 


PTN_EU 005 Identification of Applicable Requiremen 
ts.pdf 


71614C29212A373757FFBE27FF6D7C8DE74AFF6F 


PTN_Alternative Methods of Operation.pdf B66F43CC1DF29313DBE0503D819A279DAEB9605F 


PTN_EU006_ProcessFlow_2of2.pdf E7CEDC8EAAE58C5580F4BE181B5C75B6F995A694 


PTN_EU006_StartupShutdown.pdf 53D6FA365DB02B1B255A2200E745169EB9CF6EB9 


PTN_EU006_Alternative Methods of Operation.pdf 2DD1B49C33870643A7DE391590A98B60134E0382 


PTN-Applicable Regs.pdf 5C1A713EFA08052591A8EE6EED8B55CD3B29BE9C 


PTN_ISUZU OWNER MANUAL_Part1.pdf 745D0A5C2F723E8426EF6D11DA88D4375FE69902 


PTN_EU006_ProcessFlow_1of2.pdf A0720385E2434541C97592CDFD5FBF9C6FD4FCE8 


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
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Professional Engineer (PE): KENNARD KOSKY License No: 14996  
 
(sign and affix PE seal below)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Final Signature File 1660422F83997C286EFC3B40BC0226132A4A8D21


____________________________________________ ______________


PE Signature Date
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Division of Air Resources Management
850-717-9025

 

 

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

